

Message

From: Aaron Stover [AStover@heartland.org]
Sent: 10/31/2019 7:48:10 PM
To: Hyman, Alana [Hyman.Alana@epa.gov]
CC: Dickerson, Aaron [dickerson.aaron@epa.gov]
Subject: Re: Conference keynote

Hi Alana,

Yes we can make this time and I will send the form over shortly.

Best regards,
Aaron

Sent from my iPhone

On Oct 31, 2019, at 12:56 PM, Hyman, Alana <Hyman.Alana@epa.gov> wrote:

Good Afternoon Aaron,

Thank you for your email sent regarding scheduling a meeting between Administrator Andrew Wheeler and Heartland Institute's new president, Frank Lasée. I would be happy to assist in arranging this meeting. Would you be available to meet on Wednesday, November 13, 2019 at 2:30pm? Please let me know and we can schedule this meeting accordingly. In addition, in the interest to save time while trying to process the request, would you mind to fill out the attached meeting request form and return to us at your earliest convenience?

Thank you for your patience,

Alana Hyman

Alana Hyman

Executive Assistant/Scheduler to the Administrator
Office of the Administrator
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency

From: Aaron Stover <AStover@heartland.org>
Sent: Thursday, October 17, 2019 11:12 AM
To: Jackson, Ryan <jackson.ryan@epa.gov>
Cc: Dickerson, Aaron <dickerson.aaron@epa.gov>; Hyman, Alana <Hyman.Alana@epa.gov>
Subject: RE: Conference keynote

Hi Ryan,

Following up on this, as Frank Lasée will be in town next Thursday, October 24 and Wednesday, November 13. Please advise if either of these dates work.

Best regards,
Aaron

Aaron Stover

Director of Federal Government/Corporate Relations
THE HEARTLAND INSTITUTE

Phone: 703-801-7916
Email: astover@heartland.org
www.heartland.org

Support Heartland today!

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This message (and any associated files) is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed and may contain information that is confidential, subject to copyright, or constitutes a trade secret. If you are not the intended recipient you are hereby notified that any dissemination, copying, or distribution of this message, or files associated with this message, is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please notify us immediately by replying to the message and deleting it from your computer.

From: Jackson, Ryan <jackson.ryan@epa.gov>
Sent: Friday, October 4, 2019 12:27 PM
To: Aaron Stover <AStover@heartland.org>
Cc: Dickerson, Aaron <dickerson.aaron@epa.gov>; Hyman, Alana <Hyman.Alana@epa.gov>
Subject: Re: Conference keynote

Thank you, Aaron. We'll get back with you.

Ryan Jackson
Chief of Staff
U.S. EPA
202-564-6999

On Oct 4, 2019, at 11:45 AM, Aaron Stover <AStover@heartland.org> wrote:

Good morning Ryan,

I reached out to your schedulers on a meeting request and the email addresses I have are no longer active. The Heartland Institute's new president, former Wisconsin state legislator Frank Lasée, will be visiting DC several times in the next few months and I wanted to see if Administrator Wheeler would be available for any of these dates. Please refer me to the appropriate staffer.

Best regards,
Aaron

Aaron Stover
Director of Federal Government/Corporate Relations
THE HEARTLAND INSTITUTE

Phone: 703-801-7916
Email: astover@heartland.org
www.heartland.org

Support Heartland today!

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This message (and any associated files) is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed and may contain information that is confidential, subject to copyright, or constitutes a trade secret. If you are not the intended recipient you are hereby notified that any dissemination, copying, or distribution of this message, or files associated with this message, is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please notify us immediately by replying to the message and deleting it from your computer.

From: Aaron Stover
Sent: Friday, October 4, 2019 11:38 AM
To: 'Humphreys, Hayly' <humphreys.hayly@epa.gov>
Cc: 'Eby, Natasha' <eby.natasha@epa.gov>
Subject: RE: Conference keynote

Good morning Hayly,

I'm writing to let you know that The Heartland Institute has brought on board a new president, former Wisconsin state legislator Frank Lasée. Frank will be visiting DC several times in the next few months and I wanted to see if Administrator Wheeler would be available for any of these dates to make introductions and discuss your latest policy priorities, please advise as to next steps. Should I submit an event request form as I did last time?

Best regards,
Aaron

Aaron Stover
Director of Federal Government/Corporate Relations
THE HEARTLAND INSTITUTE

Phone: 703-801-7916
Email: astover@heartland.org
www.heartland.org

Support Heartland today!

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This message (and any associated files) is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed and may contain information that is confidential, subject to copyright, or constitutes a trade secret. If you are not the intended recipient you are hereby notified that any dissemination, copying, or distribution of this message, or files associated with this message, is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please notify us immediately by replying to the message and deleting it from your computer.

From: Aaron Stover
Sent: Tuesday, March 19, 2019 3:29 PM
To: Humphreys, Hayly <humphreys.hayly@epa.gov>
Cc: Eby, Natasha <eby.natasha@epa.gov>
Subject: RE: Conference keynote

Hi Hayly,

Please find attached our event request. We hope this will work with Administrator Wheeler's schedule, and thank you for your assistance with this.

Best regards,

Aaron

Aaron Stover
Director of Federal Government/Corporate Relations
THE HEARTLAND INSTITUTE

Phone: 703-801-7916
Email: astover@heartland.org
www.heartland.org

[Support Heartland today!](#)

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This message (and any associated files) is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed and may contain information that is confidential, subject to copyright, or constitutes a trade secret. If you are not the intended recipient you are hereby notified that any dissemination, copying, or distribution of this message, or files associated with this message, is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please notify us immediately by replying to the message and deleting it from your computer.

From: Humphreys, Hayly [<mailto:humphreys.hayly@epa.gov>]
Sent: Friday, March 15, 2019 3:40 PM
To: Aaron Stover
Cc: Eby, Natasha
Subject: RE: Conference keynote

Hi Aaron,

Thanks for your request below. Would you mind to fill out the attached event request form and return to Natasha and me at your convenience?

Thanks so much!

Begin forwarded message:

From: Aaron Stover <AStover@heartland.org>
Date: March 15, 2019 at 11:59:38 AM EDT
To: "Jackson, Ryan" <jackson.ryan@epa.gov>, "Ringel, Aaron" <ringel.aaron@epa.gov>
Cc: Tim Huelskamp <THuelskamp@heartland.org>
Subject: RE: Conference keynote

Hi Ryan,

On another topic, we had discussed the possibility of Administrator Wheeler being the keynote at our upcoming climate and energy conference in Washington DC. You all mentioned his plans to attend the upcoming G-20 and G-7 meetings this summer, and we were shooting for a June or July timeframe if possible. Please advise as to the Administrator's availability.

Best regards,
Aaron

Aaron Stover
Director of Federal Government/Corporate Relations
THE HEARTLAND INSTITUTE

Phone: 703-801-7916

Email: astover@heartland.org
www.heartland.org

Support Heartland today!

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This message (and any associated files) is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed and may contain information that is confidential, subject to copyright, or constitutes a trade secret. If you are not the intended recipient you are hereby notified that any dissemination, copying, or distribution of this message, or files associated with this message, is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please notify us immediately by replying to the message and deleting it from your computer.

From: Jackson, Ryan [<mailto:jackson.ryan@epa.gov>]
Sent: Monday, February 25, 2019 12:10 PM
To: Aaron Stover; Ringel, Aaron
Cc: jessica.unruh@nacoal.com; Tim Huelskamp; Bette Grande (External)
Subject: RE: E&C Hearing Witness

This is much appreciated. On Friday, the subcommittee was able to announce a minority party witness for the second panel. Apparently even though there are five majority witnesses, the Republicans are not able to have more than one minority party witness for the second panel. However, it's very usual for additional written testimony to be submitted for the record for the hearing transcript. We have asked that additional written testimony at least be able to be included. That is something we are waiting to hear back on.

From: Aaron Stover [<mailto:AStover@heartland.org>]
Sent: Sunday, February 24, 2019 7:29 PM
To: Jackson, Ryan <jackson.ryan@epa.gov>
Cc: jessica.unruh@nacoal.com; Tim Huelskamp <THuelskamp@heartland.org>; Bette Grande (External) <bette@bettegrande.com>
Subject: E&C Hearing Witness

Hi Ryan,

As discussed at Thursday's meeting, we have found a state legislator who is interested in serving as witness at the Tuesday hearing on EPA enforcement. Please let me introduce you by email State Rep. Jessica Unruh (R-ND-33). We look forward to hearing from you on next steps.

Best regards,
Aaron

Aaron Stover
Director of Federal Government/Corporate Relations
THE HEARTLAND INSTITUTE

Phone: 703-801-7916
Email: astover@heartland.org
www.heartland.org

Support Heartland today!

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This message (and any associated files) is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed and may contain information that is confidential, subject to copyright, or constitutes a trade secret. If you are not the intended recipient you are hereby notified that any dissemination, copying, or distribution of this message, or files associated with this message, is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please notify us immediately by replying to the message and deleting it from your computer.

<EPA Meeting Request Form - Administrator Wheeler (006).docx>